From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 4:56 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood: SIX60 event information and poster giveaway

SIX60 — Saturday 24 April

Next weekend Eden Park will host its first-ever concert where history will be
made as SIX60 grace the stage. We are working with promoters with the
hope of offering The Hood members access to a special presale for future
concerts. Due to lead times it wasn't possible for the upcoming SIX60 concert
however limited tickets are still available via Ticketmaster.

SIX60 Saturdays

Saturday 24 April

Gates open: 4.00pm

Concert concludes: 10.30pm

For further event information visit our website.

The Traffic Management Plan can be found here. This details parking permits
and the Resident Only Parking Scheme which will be in operation from
1.30pm - midnight. Parking in this area will be permitted for vehicles
displaying a valid Eden Park Parking Permit or Temporary Parking Permit.
For more information on parking restrictions, please phone Auckland
Transport on (09) 355 3553.

If you require assistance next Saturday during the event, please call our 24-
hour hotline on (09) 815 4820 which will connect to our Venue Operations
Centre. If you have any feedback, please feel free to email us on
info@edenpark.co.nz

#LetTheMusicPlay!

SIX60 Poster Giveaway



To celebrate the first concert at Eden Park, we have 20 large SIX60 concert
posters to giveaway to members of The Hood. To be in the draw to take one
home, send us a photo of how your family is getting ready for the concert, or
decorating your backyard in our neighbourhood. You can email us or post on
social media and tag us @edenparknz Entries close at 9.00am on Monday
19 April.

Post-Event Community Video

Earlier this year we created a community video to be played at the conclusion
of stadium events on our Samsung Superscreen — the largest screen in the
country! The initiative features neighbours, local schools and members of our
event team who give tips on arriving at and departing Eden Park, and
promotes our local businesses for pre- and post-hospitality. You can check
out the video here and we’d like to say a big thank you to those who took
part.
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